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3. DOCKET NUMBER ] 4. LICENSE NUMBER k2 E GF INSPBGTION
030-34820 ! 18-30424-01 s November 30, 2012
LICENSEE:
The inspection was an axemination of the activities conducted under y0ur license as they relate to radiation safetv and to w'ﬂ:" nee with the Nuclear

3 fEpreseniative remrs.s‘ i
. Based ¢na the inspeciion findings, no violations were identifiad.

. Frevious vioiation{s) closed.

;denhfed non-nepotltlvo and corrcchve action was or is bein
exérciae discretion, were satisfied.

Non-gited violation(s) wers discusaed involving the following tequiremant(s) and corrective action(s):

r:',:] 4, During this inspaclion, certain of your activitics, a2 described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being
{217 cited in accomdance with the NRC Entoroement Policy. This form is 8 NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to postiag in
accordance with 10 CFR 19,11, (Violations and Corrective Actions)

10 CFR 20.1101(c) requires that the licenses periodicaily (ai izasi annuaiy) review the ragdislion
implementation. '
Contrary t¢ the above, as of November 30, 2012, the licensee did not review the radiation protection program annually.

Specifically, since the last inspection conducted in 2007, the licensee did not perform a periodic {at least annual) review of the
radiation safety program content and implementation.

As corrective action, the RSO dated he would develop an audit plan using the guidance of NUREG-1558, Vol. 1, Appendix F.and
perform the required audits annually,

f—~

Statement of Corrective Actions
| hareby state that within 30 davs. the actions degcribed by me to the Inspector will be taken to carrect the violations identified. Thqs statement of

corrective 8ciions is madd v dGeorudnue win i€ requiements of 10 CrR 2.207 {CoITeCiive 31eps ai7@ady laASh. CUITEEIIVE 5ieps which Wil BB iBRcn,

date when full compliance will be achieved). | understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.

- Title . Printed Name Sigratlre _ T Date
| - | i

LICENSEE'S REPRESENTATIVE | Steven Seeber, President, RSO < - 3
' /2/27 /i

T T —

NRC INSPECTOR ]
Craig Gordon, Sr. Health Physicist N J( - 2 { (1 j 1

- \
BRANCH CHIEF Blake Welling, Chief, MS&! Branch M /V%_ 1218 Jra.
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